






11/12/15                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 1 of 14

09:14:08                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period: 11/15

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 34130              3 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION       300.00

 1/1/2016-12/31/2016

       7001088871 08/27/15 SWR-MBRSHIP DUES                150.00                               5310     430600    335       101000

       7001088871 08/27/15 WTR-MBRSHIP DUES                150.00                               5210     430500    335       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        300.00

 34116           2245 AMOZ Group, Inc.                     2,288.00

       11234 10/26/15 PUBLIC WORKS SERVER                   40.00                               1000     410580    355       101000

       11244 10/26/15 BACKUPS                               80.00                               1000     410580    355       101000

       11253 11/01/15 RMM LVL3&1,AVG FOR NOV               678.00                               1000     410580    355       101000

       11289 10/30/15 FINANCE SVR,PW SVR                 1,250.00                               1000     410580    355       101000

       11289 10/30/15 4TB DRIVE PW SRVR                    240.00                               1000     410580    212       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:      2,288.00

 34127         999999 ANDERSON, CASSANDRA L                   12.00

       111015 10/05/15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR                    12.00                               1000     410360    390       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         12.00

 34132              5 BACK ROOM RESTAURANT, INC.             155.25

       36904 10/21/15 PD-PRISONER MEAL                       5.25                               1000     420100    338       101000

       27129 09/27/15 FD-MEALS                             150.00                               1000     420400    220       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        155.25

 34122         999999 BERANEK, JAY M                          12.00

       111015 10/05/15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR                    12.00                               1000     410360    390       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         12.00

 34131           1700 BRECK LAW OFFICE, PC                 1,245.00

       111015 10/04/15 LEGAL FEES                        1,245.00                               1000     411100    351       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:      1,245.00

 34185           1260 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS                    550.51

       229367 10/02/15 Suspension Track Bar Bushing         10.13                               2500     430200    232       101000

       229732 10/08/15 Bed Armor Aero                       23.54                               2500     430200    240       101000

       229734 10/08/15 Filters/Gas                          39.10                               2500     430200    232       101000

       229797 10/09/15 Filters/Fuel                        126.34                               2500     430200    232       101000

       229806 10/09/15 Rotella T                            66.20                               2500     430200    231       101000

       230036 10/13/15 Filters/Glove                        13.52                               2500     430200    232       101000

       230407 10/19/15 Radiator Hose                        23.92                               2500     430200    232       101000



11/12/15                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 2 of 14

09:14:08                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period: 11/15

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

       230432 10/19/15 CQ Hose Clamps                        5.10                               2500     430200    240       101000

       230910 10/27/15 Conventional Greensfs                23.92                               5310     430600    240       101000

       230988 10/28/15 Filters/Gas                          95.64                               2500     430200    231       101000

       230988 10/28/15 Filters/Gas                          24.77                               2500     430200    232       101000

       231022 10/28/15 Fuel Line discon                      6.43                               2500     430200    232       101000

       231031 10/28/15 Filters                              32.30                               2500     430200    232       101000

       231063 10/29/15 Filter                               11.05                               2500     430200    232       101000

       231094 10/29/15 Connectors                           16.40                               2500     430200    232       101000

       231099 10/29/15 Connector Returned                   -4.60                               2500     430200    232       101000

       231101 10/29/15 Electrical Tape                      12.20                               2500     430200    220       101000

       231150 10/30/15 Lamp Lens                             1.35                               2500     430200    240       101000

       230929 10/27/15 Paint                                23.20                               5310     430600    220       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        550.51

 34133           2852 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS                  69.98

       111015 10/21/15 PD-INTERNET FOR NOV                  69.98                               1000     420100    355       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         69.98

 34180           1145 CITY OF WHITEFISH BUILDING           5,757.05

 Permits issued for October 2015

       111115 10/31/15 Building Permits                  4,035.20                               2394     420500    398       101000

       111115 10/31/15 Electrical Permits                  918.45                               2394     420500    398       101000

       111115 10/31/15 Mechanical Permits                  348.40                               2394     420500    398       101000

       111115 10/31/15 Plumbing Permits                    455.00                               2394     420500    398       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:      5,757.05

 34163            776 COL.FALLS VOLUNTEER FIRE               393.01

       111115 11/10/15 TAXES COLLECTED                     393.01                               7120     212520              101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        393.01

 34134            223 COLUMBIA FALLS AUTO CLINIC             163.00

       14831 11/03/15 PD-'13 INTERCPTR SVCD                163.00                               1000     420100    361       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        163.00

 34136            255 COLUMBIA FALLS CHAMBER OF              200.00

       111015 11/03/15 2016 CHAMBER DUES                   100.00                               1000     410100    335       101000

       111015 11/03/15 2016 CHAMBER DUES                   100.00                               1000     410400    335       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        200.00



11/12/15                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 3 of 14

09:14:08                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period: 11/15

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 34186           2713 COMPLETE RESTORATION LLC             2,808.00

       6876 11/05/15 CLEANING/JANITORIAL 10/1-26/15      2,808.00                               1000     411200    399       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:      2,808.00

 34135           1646 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL                199.25

       3510630180 11/04/15 SWR-HEATER ELEMENT              199.25                               5310     430600    240       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        199.25

 34137             75 DAILY INTERLAKE THE                    141.13

       2566546 10/25/15 ZONING REGS-TITLE 18               141.13                               1000     411000    331       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        141.13

 34128         999999 DEMARCO, PATRICIA ELAINE                12.00

       111015 10/05/15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR                    12.00                               1000     410360    390       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         12.00

 34181           2860 ENGLISH, TYLER                         165.35

 Equipment and Clothing

       27230 10/14/15 Equipment and Clothing               165.35                               1000     420100    226       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        165.35

 34138           1879 EVERGREEN WASTE CONNECTIONS            489.13

       111015 10/31/15 FACILITIES-GARBAGE                  120.79                               1000     411200    340       101000

       111015 10/31/15 STREET                              176.08                               2500     430200    340       101000

       111015 10/31/15 WATER                                85.76                               5210     430500    340       101000

       111015 10/31/15 SEWER                                61.00                               5310     430600    340       101000

       111015 10/31/15 PARKS                                45.50                               1000     460400    340       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        489.13

 34139           2619 FASTENERS                              267.64

       S4433986 10/30/15 SWR-3/8" ROPE CLIPS               121.85                               5310     430600    220       101000

       S44441760 11/02/15 SWR-1/4" ROPE CLIPS               88.12                               5310     430600    240       101000

       S44445586 11/05/15 SWR-GASKET,THREADLOCKER           57.67                               5310     430600    240       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        267.64

 34117         999999 FISH, STEVEN JAMES                      25.00

       111015 10/05/15 TRIAL JUROR                          25.00                               1000     410360    390       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         25.00



11/12/15                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 4 of 14

09:14:08                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period: 11/15

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 34142            240 FLATHEAD CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC.       373.00

       12344 10/06/15 STRS-SEWER COVER,FRAME               373.00                               2500     430200    240       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        373.00

 34165             22 FLATHEAD COUNTY CLERK & RECORDER        57.00

       877569 10/09/15 WTR-LIEN                              5.00                               5210     430500    331       101000

       878327 10/22/15 WTR-LIEN RELEASE                      5.00                               5210     430500    331       101000

       878328 10/22/15 AGRMNT-PIF-RANDY JONES               21.00                               5210     430500    331       101000

       878328 10/22/15 AGRMNT-PIF-RANDY JONES               21.00                               5310     430600    331       101000

       87887 10/30/15 WTR-LIEN RELEASE                       5.00                               5210     430500    331       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         57.00

 34143            663 FLATHEAD COUNTY SOLID WASTE          1,010.36

       687208 10/01/15 SWR-SLUDGE                          198.10                               5310     430600    395       101000

       687897 10/06/15 SWR-SLUDGE                          199.34                               5310     430600    395       101000

       688148 10/07/15 SWR-SLUDGE                          174.19                               5310     430600    395       101000

       688303 10/08/15 SWR-SLUDGE                           83.52                               5310     430600    395       101000

       689506 10/15/15 SWR-SLUDGE                          199.34                               5310     430600    395       101000

       689712 10/16/15 SWR-SLUDGE                          155.87                               5310     430600    395       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:      1,010.36

 34141             24 FLATHEAD COUNTY TREASURER            1,937.00

       111015 11/02/15 HB 18 (TECH SURCHARGE)              501.00                               1000     212201              101000

       111015 11/02/15 LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY             468.00                               1000     212201              101000

       111015 11/02/15 PUBLIC DEFENDER FEES                968.00                               1000     212201              101000

 34169             24 FLATHEAD COUNTY TREASURER            9,923.19

       111115 11/11/15 2015/15 Spec assessments/fees     9,923.19                               1000     510100    540       101000

 2015

                                     Total for Vendor:     11,860.19

 34182             21 FLATHEAD ELECTRIC COOP INC          13,564.10

 Electircity

       111115 10/31/15 Facilities-Electric                 373.50                               1000     411200    341       101000

       111115 10/31/15 Police                               40.00                               1000     420100    341       101000

       111115 10/31/15 Fire                                281.00                               1000     420400    341       101000

       111115 10/31/15 Parks                               258.00                               1000     460400    341       101000

       111115 10/31/15 Pool                                117.00                               1000     460445    341       101000

       111115 10/31/15 Lighting                          3,010.00                               2400     430200    341       101000



11/12/15                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 5 of 14

09:14:08                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period: 11/15

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

       111115 10/31/15 Streets                             108.00                               2500     430200    341       101000

       111115 10/31/15 Water                             3,744.25                               5210     430500    341       101000

       111115 10/31/15 Sewer                             5,632.35                               5310     430600    341       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:     13,564.10

 34168           1140 FLATHEAD PUBLISHING GROUP              760.07

       2572479 10/31/15 STRT MAINT OPERATOR AD             388.17                               2500     430200    399       101000

       2572480 10/31/15 PW FOREMAN AD                      117.87*                              2500     430200    390       101000

       2572480 10/31/15 PW FOREMAN AD                      117.87*                              5210     430500    390       101000

       2572480 10/31/15 PW FOREMAN AD                      117.87                               5310     430600    390       101000

       2575168 11/04/15 PW FOREMAN AD                        6.09*                              2500     430200    390       101000

       2575168 11/04/15 PW FOREMAN AD                        6.10*                              5210     430500    390       101000

       2575168 11/04/15 PW FOREMAN AD                        6.10                               5310     430600    390       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        760.07

 34140           1820 FLO TECH PUMP                          207.00

       111015 08/24/15 HANDLING FEES                       113.00                               5310     430600    240       101000

       2014014169 09/16/15 HANDLING CHARGES                 94.00                               5310     430600    240       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        207.00

 34144           2263 GCR COLUMBIA FALLS TIRE CENTER          95.50

       807-22571 10/15/15 SWR-REPAIR FLAT (SPREADER)        63.50                               5310     430600    361       101000

       807-22572 10/15/15 SWR-REPAIR FLAT (SWR TRK)         15.00                               5310     430600    361       101000

       807-22511 10/14/15 WTR-REPAIR FLAT                   17.00                               5210     430500    361       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         95.50

 34126         999999 HADLEY, DONNA L                         12.00

       111015 10/05/15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR                    12.00                               1000     410360    390       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         12.00

 34187           2806 HANSON'S HARDWARE                      356.54

       578683 10/01/15 WTR-SCREWDRIVER SET                  14.99                               5210     430500    220       101000

       578694 10/02/15 STRS-BITS                             8.78                               2500     430200    240       101000

       578847 10/16/15 STRS-ADPTRS,BUSHINGS                 23.83                               2500     430200    240       101000

       578868 10/19/15 STRS-TAPE,BUSHING                    11.46                               2500     430200    240       101000

       578804 10/13/15 STRS-HOSE                            17.99                               2500     430200    242       101000

       578882 10/20/15 STRS-BATTERIES,SCREWS                58.03                               2500     430200    242       101000

       578907 10/23/15 STRS-BASE,PUSHBROOM,STRG BX          49.96                               2500     430200    240       101000

       578966 10/29/15 SWR-FAUCET,CONNECTOR                 56.97                               5310     430600    240       101000

       578964 10/29/15 SWR-WRENCH,MAGNET TRAY,SCRWS         29.37                               5310     430600    240       101000



11/12/15                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 6 of 14

09:14:08                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period: 11/15

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

       578965 10/29/15 WTR-BULB                             19.99                               5210     430500    220       101000

       578978 10/30/15 SWR-DRAIN BEND                       10.79                               5310     430600    240       101000

       578983 10/31/15 SWR-PUTTY,SCRWDVR SET                18.28                               5310     430600    240       101000

       579002 11/02/15 STRS-PLUGS                            4.08                               2500     430200    232       101000

       578835 10/15/15 SWR-SCREWS,COUPLING,HANGER           32.02                               5310     430600    220       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        356.54

 34145           1411 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD             1,346.70

       E636553 11/03/15 WTR-DQ REPAIR                    1,346.70*                              5210     430500    240       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:      1,346.70

 34189           2849 J2 BUSINESS PRODUCTS                   503.91

       622277 10/07/15 STRS-KITCHEN TOWELS                  28.00                               2500     430200    224       101000

       C623417 10/28/15 CREDIT-INK CRTG                    -35.98                               1000     420100    210       101000

       624961 10/30/15 CRT-FLDRS,TABS,BATTERY,PENS,ST      205.65                               1000     410360    210       101000

       625099 11/02/15 FIN-INK CRTG,COVERS,CLNDRS,REF      112.20                               1000     410500    210       101000

       625099 11/02/15 WTR-INK CRTG,COVERS                  22.40                               5210     430500    210       101000

       625099 11/02/15 SWR-INK CRTG,COVERS                  22.40                               5310     430600    210       101000

       625099 11/02/15 BLDG-INK CRTG,COVERS                  5.60                               2394     420500    210       101000

       625099 11/02/15 PLNG-INK CRTG,COVERS                  5.60                               1000     411000    210       101000

       625101 11/02/15 PD-BINDERS,DVD'S                     17.75                               1000     420100    210       101000

       62276-1 11/04/15 WTR-BOWL BRUSH                       4.77                               5210     430500    224       101000

       625879 11/09/15 PD-DVD,ENVELOPES,MARKERS             84.62                               1000     420100    210       101000

       625850 11/09/15 FIN-BNDR CLIPS,PR CLIPS,PAPER         8.52                               1000     410500    210       101000

       625850 11/09/15 WTR-BNDR CLIPS,PR CLIPS,PAPER        10.35                               5210     430500    210       101000

       625850 11/09/15 SWR-BNDR CLIPS,PR CLIPS,PAPER        10.34                               5310     430600    210       101000

       625850 11/09/15 BLDG-BNDR CLIPS,PR CLIPS,PAPER        0.84                               2394     420500    210       101000

       625850 11/09/15 PLNG-BNDR CLIPS,PR CLIPS,PAPER        0.85                               1000     411000    210       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        503.91

 34146           1504 KALISPELL COPY CENTER                   89.00

       139540 10/20/15 STRS-SIGN (STOLEN)                   89.00                               2500     430200    242       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         89.00

 34147             97 KNIFE RIVER                            266.68

       408617 10/15/15 WTR-5/8" PLANT MIX                  266.68*                              5210     430500    240       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        266.68



11/12/15                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 7 of 14

09:14:08                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period: 11/15

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 34148           2047 LAURIE'S DELI                          165.00

       111015 10/30/15 LUNCH FOR JEFF COVELL               125.00                               2500     430200    220       101000

       111015 11/05/15 CRT-JURY LUNCH                       40.00                               1000     410360    390       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        165.00

 34149         999999 LYNGSTAD, MICHAEL                      216.66

       111015 11/05/15 WTR/SWR REFUND                      216.66                               5210     214010              101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        216.66

 34151           1493 MAHUGH FIRE & SAFETY                    64.00

       66968 11/02/15 FD-4 CYCLE/PREMIX FUEL                64.00                               1000     420400    231       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         64.00

 34129         999999 MCALEAVEY, DANNY                        25.00

       111015 10/05/15 TRIAL JUROR                          25.00                               1000     410360    390       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         25.00

 34170             43 MONTANA ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORY       573.00

       1509344 10/06/15 SWR-AMMON,NITRATE & NITRITE,T       84.00                               5310     430600    394       101000

       1509619 10/07/15 SWR-ALUM                            15.00                               5310     430600    394       101000

       1509620 10/14/15 SWR-AMMON,N-HEX,NITRATE & NIT      196.00                               5310     430600    394       101000

       1509867 10/20/15 SWR-AMMON,NITRATE & NITRITE,T       84.00                               5310     430600    394       101000

       1510098 10/27/15 SWR-AMMON,NITRATE & NITRITE,T       84.00                               5310     430600    394       101000

       1509866 10/14/15 WTR-COLIFORM BACTERIA              110.00                               5210     430500    394       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        573.00

 34150           1652 MONTANA STATE FIRE CHIEFS               50.00

       M2015247 10/28/15 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP-R.HAGEN          50.00                               1000     420400    335       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         50.00

 34158             52 NAPA AUTO PARTS                         37.15

       741052 10/06/15 FD-HEX KEY                            6.99                               1000     420400    220       101000

       744044 10/30/15 WTR-SLCN SEALANT                      6.79                               5210     430500    232       101000

       744865 11/06/15 FD-LAMP                              23.37                               1000     420400    232       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         37.15



11/12/15                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 8 of 14

09:14:08                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period: 11/15

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 34124         999999 NELSEN, JOSEPH                          12.00

       111015 10/05/15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR                    12.00                               1000     410360    390       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         12.00

 34156           2477 NEW CASTLE ELECTRIC, INC             1,065.00

       4127 11/02/15 SWR-INSTALL SURGE SUPPRESSOR        1,065.00                               5310     430600    360       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:      1,065.00

 34157            520 NORCO, INC.                             59.23

       17146741 10/31/15 STRS-CYLINDER RENTAL                9.92                               2500     430200    220       101000

       17000673 10/09/15 WTR-YLW JCKT,GLASSES               49.31                               5210     430500    226       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         59.23

 34153           2168 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES             265.68

       363418 10/27/15 SWR-FILTER,BUFFER SLTN,PHOSPHA      265.68                               5310     430600    222       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        265.68

 34179           2140 NORTHERN ENERGY-KALISPELL              118.58

 Rural Propane

       3045723140 11/05/15 Rural Propane                    19.58                               1000     420400    344       101000

       3045540370 10/31/15 Rural Tank Rent                  99.00                               1000     420400    344       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        118.58

 34155             56 NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC            165.57

       4549300 10/26/15 SWR-ALUM PIPE REPAIRS              165.57                               5310     430600    240       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        165.57

 34152           1437 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY                    438.32

       111015 10/27/15 FACILITIES-NATURAL GAS              156.36                               1000     411200    344       101000

       111015 10/27/15 POLICE                               23.12                               1000     420100    344       101000

       111015 10/27/15 FIRE                                 66.93                               1000     420400    344       101000

       111015 10/27/15 STREET                               47.02                               2500     430200    344       101000

       111015 10/27/15 WATER                                26.06                               5210     430500    344       101000

       111015 10/27/15 SEWER                               118.83                               5310     430600    344       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        438.32



11/12/15                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 9 of 14

09:14:08                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period: 11/15

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 34159           2816 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS                     21.92

       4774137620 10/08/15 STRS-BED ARMOR                   11.99                               2500     430200    240       101000

       4774138764 10/30/15 STRS-CD/DVD VISOR,VALVE TO        9.93                               2500     430200    232       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         21.92

 34120         999999 OSBORNE, DENISE K                       25.00

       111015 10/05/15 TRIAL JUROR                          25.00                               1000     410360    390       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         25.00

 34160            801 PACIFIC STEEL & RECYCLING              414.96

       1238479 10/26/15 STRS-CHANNEL,FLAT,PLATE            414.96                               2500     430200    240       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        414.96

 34161            857 PEE-WEE'S INC.                         389.52

       361507 10/31/15 PRKS-3RD AVE E                       75.00                               1000     460400    399       101000

       361509 10/31/15 PRKS-MARANTETTE PARK                 14.52                               1000     460400    399       101000

       361510 10/31/15 PRKS-RIVER'S EDGE                    75.00                               1000     460400    399       101000

       361511 10/31/15 PRKS-TALBOT BIKE PATH                75.00                               1000     460400    399       101000

       361508 10/31/15 PRKS-HORINE FIELD                    75.00                               1000     460400    399       101000

       361885 10/31/15 PRKS-#2 PRK TL RIVER'S EDGE          75.00                               1000     460400    399       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        389.52

 34119         999999 PERRY, JOHN R                           25.00

       111015 10/05/15 TRIAL JUROR                          25.00                               1000     410360    390       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         25.00

 34167           2718 RUDY'S AUTOSOUND                       257.00

       64331 10/30/15 PD-INSTALL DVR CAMERA                257.00                               1000     420100    212       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        257.00

 34178           2832 RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC                  21.22

       130180-00 11/03/15 SWR-SHIM SET                      21.22                               5310     430600    240       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         21.22

 34162           1042 SANDS SURVEYING, INC.                5,753.35

       27370 10/29/15 PLANNING/MILEAGE                   5,753.35                               1000     411000    399       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:      5,753.35



11/12/15                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 10 of 14

09:14:08                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period: 11/15

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 34171            199 SCHELLINGER CONSTRUCTION             1,380.00

       71727 10/22/15 WTR-3/4 LAFARGE                    1,380.00*                              5210     430500    240       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:      1,380.00

 34123         999999 SECORD, DAWN E                          12.00

       111015 10/05/15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR                    12.00                               1000     410360    390       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         12.00

 34184           1653 SUPER 1 FOODS                          189.90

       111115 09/27/15 FD-DONUTS (MELBY'S FIRE)             24.90                               1000     420400    220       101000

       111115 09/27/15 FD-LUNCH (MELBY'S FIRE)              83.86                               1000     420400    220       101000

       111115 09/27/15 FD-SNACKS (MELBY'S FIRE)             73.38                               1000     420400    220       101000

       111115 10/14/15 SWR-DISTILLED WTR                     7.76                               5310     430600    222       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        189.90

 34164           2859 SWEIGART, CHAD                         417.88

       111115 11/11/15 CLOTHING/UNIFORM                    417.88                               1000     420100    226       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        417.88

 34173           1644 THE CHEMNET CONSORTIUM                  85.00

       85206 11/04/15 IN OFFICE DRUG/ALCOHOL TEST           85.00                               5310     430600    399       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         85.00

 34166           2699 THE MAIL ROOM, INC                     714.07

       D83251 11/05/15 POSTAGE                             331.54                               1000     410360    310       101000

       D83251 11/05/15 POSTAGE                              55.84                               1000     410500    310       101000

       D83251 11/05/15 POSTAGE                              55.83                               5210     430500    310       101000

       D83251 11/05/15 POSTAGE                              55.83                               5310     430600    310       101000

       D83252 11/05/15 POSTAGE                              54.17                               1000     410500    310       101000

       D83252 11/05/15 POSTAGE                              54.17                               5210     430500    310       101000

       D83252 11/05/15 POSTAGE                              54.17                               5310     430600    310       101000

       D83252 11/05/15 POSTAGE                               5.12                               1000     411000    310       101000

       D83253 11/05/15 PD-POSTAGE                           47.40                               1000     420100    310       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        714.07

 34172           1623 THE UPS STORE #4515                     59.20

       888388 10/09/81 SWR-POSTAGE                           9.26                               5310     430600    310       101000

       888783 10/28/15 WTR-POSTAGE                          49.94                               5210     430500    310       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         59.20



11/12/15                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 11 of 14

09:14:08                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period: 11/15

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 34174            271 TRIPPET'S PRINTING                      69.00

       20681 10/30/15 PD-BUS CARDS,T.ENGLISH                69.00                               1000     420100    220       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         69.00

 34175           1134 VICTIM-WITNESS ADVOCATE PROGRAM        378.00

       111115 11/02/15 VICTIM-WITNESS FEE FOR OCTOBER      378.00                               2917     410360    356       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        378.00

 34121         999999 VULK, JACQUELINE JEAN                   25.00

       111015 10/05/15 TRIAL JUROR                          25.00                               1000     410360    390       101000

 34118         999999 WEBER, SHAE B                           25.00

       111015 10/05/15 TRIAL JUROR                          25.00                               1000     410360    390       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         50.00

 34188             84 WESTERN BUILDING CENTER                209.49

       4416297 10/14/15 WTR-SCORBOARD                       27.99*                              5210     430500    240       101000

       4416934 10/19/15 STRS-BUSH RD                         4.58                               2500     430200    240       101000

       4416954 10/19/15 STRS-ADPT,BALL VALVE                 7.17                               2500     430200    240       101000

       4417102 10/20/15 STRS-CNNCTR,ADPT,NIPPLE,BUSH         8.76                               2500     430200    240       101000

       4417253 10/21/15 WTR-PLUG                             4.99                               5210     430500    230       101000

       4417260 10/21/15 WTR-SCORBOARD                       27.99*                              5210     430500    240       101000

       4417603 10/23/15 POOL-ANTIFREEZE                      5.94                               1000     460445    240       101000

       4418101 10/28/15 WTR-BROOM,BATTERIES                 20.98                               5210     430500    220       101000

       4418232 10/29/15 STRS-SPRAY PAINT                    19.75                               2500     430200    240       101000

       4418233 10/29/15 CREDIT-SPRAY PAINT                  -8.98                               2500     430200    240       101000

       4418395 10/30/15 WTR-SHOVEL                           9.99                               5210     430500    220       101000

       4418413 10/30/15 WTR-O-RING                           0.49                               5210     430500    232       101000

       4418663 11/02/15 STRS-SUPERBAR                       15.49                               2500     430200    240       101000

       4418695 11/02/15 WTR-SAWZALL BLD                     18.99                               5210     430500    220       101000

       4419174 11/06/15 FD-WORL LIGHT                       39.98                               1000     420400    220       101000

       4419181 11/06/15 FD-BULB                              5.38                               1000     420400    220       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        209.49

 34176           1325 WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT               982.50

       6901012053 10/27/15 WTR-HAMMER RENTAL               982.50*                              5210     430500    390       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:        982.50



11/12/15                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 12 of 14

09:14:08                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100V

                                                  For the Accounting Period: 11/15

    *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

Claim/  Check           Vendor #/Name/               Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash

                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 34177       E   2733 WEX Fleet Universal                  3,142.84

       42814027 10/31/15 POLICE-FUEL                     1,132.10                               1000     420100    231       101000

       42814027 10/31/15 FIRE                              194.42                               1000     420400    231       101000

       42814027 10/31/15 PARKS                             218.56                               1000     460400    231       101000

       42814027 10/31/15 WATER                             236.51                               5210     430500    231       101000

       42814027 10/31/15 SEWER                             414.83                               5310     430600    231       101000

       42814027 10/31/15 STREETS                           785.60                               2500     430200    231       101000

       42814027 10/31/15 FACILITY                           13.57                               1000     411200    231       101000

       42814027 10/31/15 TRAILBLAZER-S.NICOSIA              77.87                               1000     410400    380       101000

       42814027 10/31/15 TRAILBLAZER-K.DARLING              33.83                               1000     410360    380       101000

       42814027 10/31/15 TRAILBLAZER-M.JOHNSON              35.55                               1000     420100    380       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:      3,142.84

 34125         999999 WORTHEY, JESSE DREW                     12.00

       111015 10/05/15 PROSPECTIVE JUROR                    12.00                               1000     410360    390       101000

                                     Total for Vendor:         12.00

                                       # of Claims    72      Total:   63,620.39

                                           Total Electronic Claims      3,142.84

                                       Total Non-Electronic Claims      60477.55



11/12/15                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 13 of 14

09:14:08                                              Fund Summary for Claims                              Report ID: AP110

                                                  For the Accounting Period: 11/15

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

              Fund/Account                                 Amount

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 1000 GENERAL FUND

   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                             $30,834.41

 2394 BUILDING CODE ENFORCEMENT FUND

   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                              $5,763.49

 2400 SPECIAL LIGHTING DISTRICT FUND

   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                              $3,010.00

 2500 SPECIAL STREET MAINTENANCE DISTRICT FUND

   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                              $3,414.92

 2917 CRIME VICTIMS ASSISTANCE FUND

   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                                $378.00

 5210 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                              $9,122.05

 5310 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND

   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                             $10,704.51

 7120 FIRE RELIEF DISABILITY/PENSION FUND

   101000 CASH/CASH EQUIVALENTS                                $393.01

                                               Total:       $63,620.39



11/12/15                                               CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS                                   Page: 14 of 14

09:14:08                                           Claim Approval Signature Page                           Report ID: AP100A

                                                 For the Accounting Period: 11/15

Council Meeting Date:__November 16, 2015________________

Claims Submitted to Council:$__63,620.39__________________

Claims Denied/Withheld by Council Finance Committee:$_______________ Claim #'s:_________________

Prepared By:  Todd Watkins, City Treasurer

              ___________________________________________

Approved by Susan M. Nicosia, City Manager

              __Susan M. Nicosia__________________________________________

City Council to Approve by motion on consent agenda







CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD NOVEMBER 2, 2015 

 
November 2, 2015   Page 1 

 
Regular Meeting - Transact Routine Business 
 
Mayor Barnhart called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with roll call as 
follows:  
   
     PRESENT:   Mayor Barnhart 
     COUNCIL:  Petersen, Shepard, Plevel, Fisher and Lovering 
     ABSENT:     Karper 
 

 
 
 
ROLL CALL 

Also present were City Manager Nicosia, City Clerk Staaland, City Attorney 
Breck and Police Chief Perry.   
 
Pledge of Allegiance 

 
 

 
PLEDGE 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Mayor Barnhart requested a motion to approve the agenda. Councilman 
Plevel moved to approve the agenda, second by Councilman Fisher, and the 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

AGENDA  
APPROVAL 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
Councilman Lovering moved to approve the consent agenda noting that all 
claims appeared to be in order, second by Councilman Plevel. Motion carried 
with Council voting as follows:  YES:  Lovering, Petersen, Plevel, Shepard, 
Fisher and Barnhart NOES: None. ABSENT:  Karper 

A. Approval of Claims - $ 92,622.48 - November 2, 2015 
B.  Approval of Payroll Claims - $68,138.03 - October 23, 2015   
C.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes – October 19, 2015 
D.  Approval of Contract Amendment #3, Robert Peccia & Associates, Inc., 

and authorize City Manager to sign. 
 

VISITORS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None. 
 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 
APPROVAL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VISITOR/PUBLIC 
COMMENTS 

PUBLIC HEARINGS/NOTICES: 
A.  NOTICE OF HEARINGS: 
The Columbia Falls City-County Planning Board will hold a public hearing for 
the following items at their regular meeting on Tuesday, November 10th at 
6:30 p.m. at the Council Chambers of City Hall, 130 6th Street West, Columbia 
Falls, Montana.  The Columbia Falls City Council will hold a subsequent 
hearing on December 7th, 2015 starting at 7:00 p.m. in the same location. 
 
Columbia Falls Zoning Regulations – Title 18 (Zoning Text Amendment):  
A request by the City of Columbia Falls to amend certain  
 

PUBLIC 
HEARINGS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TITLE 18-Zoning 
Text Amendment 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD NOVEMBER 2, 2015 

 
November 2, 2015   Page 2 

 
portions of the text of the Columbia Falls Zoning Regulations (Title 18 of the 
Columbia Falls Municipal Code).  The City proposes changes to 18.410.030.A 
(G) (Accessory Building Height in the CR zoning) and increase the building 
height for a detached garage from 15-feet to 22-feet.  Amend Chapter 
18.324.040(H) – Building Height increasing the existing 30-feet to 35-feet 
height to match all of the other residential zoning districts.  Adding a new 
provision for Clustering in the SAG zones enabling a property owner to use 
the density provisions of the zone to create smaller lots in exchange for open 
space or agriculture easements.  Explore the possibilities of creating off-
premise signage and other sign provisions for the downtown CB-4 (Central 
Business District).  Propose other amendments to the Sign Chapter 18.438 to 
comply with recent US Supreme Court decisions.  
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
A. RPA – 2nd Ave West proposal 
City Manager Nicosia said Task Order #7 consists of reconstructing 2nd Ave 
West from 11th Street West to US Highway 2 (9th Street West).  The total length 
of the project is approximately 560 feet. The project includes a full 
reconstruction of the street. There will be angled, on-street parking and a 6’ 
wide sidewalk along the west side of 2nd Ave West as approved with the hotel 
PUD at that last meeting. 
City staff recommends updating the water main for $33,000, and to call for 
bids by the end of January. The time frame is an estimated 45 days of 
construction from beginning to end, and starting March 7th thru April 1st.  
Mayor Barnhart asked if the motel was going to use the new line or come off 
11th street. Nicosia said they will come off of 11th street. Councilman Petersen 
asked if the $33,000 for the water main was for city use and not a cost for the 
hotel. Nicosia said that city staff recommends updating the water main at the 
same time that the street is reconstructed as the steel main was installed in 
1953 and is nearing its useful life. Councilman Petersen asked about the 
$200,000 for the construction of the street, and if the cost come in higher 
because of the water line? Nicosia replied no, the cost of the paving is as 
discussed at the previous meeting during the PUD approval. Nicosia 
explained if the City was just overlaying the street it would be only the 
existing pavement and this amount is to widen the street to allow for on-street 
parking plus the sidewalk. Petersen asked if 24 parking spaces give them 
enough parking. Nicosia noted that these additional on street parking spaces 
will provide overflow parking but the PUD approval allowed them to 
decrease their parking requirement from 162 spaces to 126. Petersen asked if 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
UNFINISHED 
BUSINESS 
 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS-
RPA 2nd Ave W. 
Proposal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD NOVEMBER 2, 2015 

 
November 2, 2015   Page 3 

council would have to address future parking after the additional 18 units are 
built. Nicosia said once the applicant has complied with the 11 conditions, the 
City cannot amend the parking requirements. Petersen asked if the parking 
provisions are final. Nicosia said the second reading of the Ordinance is later 
on the agenda this evening. Petersen said he would like to discuss the 
opportunity for parking after the first 64 units were complete with additional 
units addressed as well. Petersen said his question is does council have an 
opportunity to address parking for the additional 18 units. 
Mayor Barnhart said the parking questions were addressed with answers 
received from City Planner Mulcahy and property owners at the October 19, 
2015 Council meeting.  
Councilman Petersen asked if the water main work will come out the water 
fund. Nicosia said yes.  
 
Councilman Plevel motioned to approve the RPA – 2nd Ave West proposal, 
authorizing City Manager Nicosia to sign, second by Councilman Fisher with 
Council voting as follows. YES: Plevel, Shepard, Fisher, Lovering, Petersen 
and Barnhart. NOES: None. ABSENT: Karper. 
 
ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS: 
A. Second and Final Reading – Ordinance 754:  An Ordinance Of The City 
Council of the City of Columbia Falls, Montana, Amending the Columbia Falls 
Zoning Map to Allow the Development of a Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
Overlay at  930 Second Ave West, a Tract of Land in the Northwest One-Quarter 
of the Northeast One-Quarter of Section 17, Township 30 North, Range 20 West, 
P.M.M, Flathead County, More Particularly Described as all of Block 67 of First 
Addition to Columbia Falls According to the Plat Thereof on File and of 
Record in Flathead County, State of Montana Together with the Abandoned 
Portions of Third Avenue West and Tenth Street Immediately Adjacent to the 
Above Described Parcels and  Lot 1, Lot 6, the North 15-Feet of Lot 2, and the 
North 15-Feet of Lot 7 of Block 70 of First Addition to Columbia Falls 
According to the Plat Thereof on File and of Record in Flathead County, State 
of Montana Together with the Abandoned Portions of Third Avenue West and 
Tenth Street Immediately Adjacent to the Above Described Parcels. Together 
with and Subject to All Appurtenant Servitudes Existing or of Record. 
Containing 2.55 Acres More-or-Less. 

 
City Manager Nicosia reported that this is the second reading of the PUD 
approval for the hotel/conference center; noting that the PUD requirements 
are as approved at the previous Council meeting. Nicosia said the developers 
made use of the shared parking provisions per Columbia Falls Zoning Code. 
Within the code, the hotel parking requirement is 1 parking spot for each 
room and 1 parking spot for every 2 employees for the hotel. The conference 
parking requirements are determined based on square footage. The parking 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ORDINANCE #754 
PUD-MOTEL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD NOVEMBER 2, 2015 

 
November 2, 2015   Page 4 

variance requested was based on the shared parking and shuttle service from 
the airport.  
Councilman Petersen said the point he was trying to make is if a future 
Council will have to address parking concerns when the 18 additional units 
are built. 
Councilman Fisher said he can see where Petersen is coming from but believes 
Council has thought this through and made the appropriate decision  
with plenty of discussion at the last meeting.  Councilman Shepard asked if 3 
years from now there is a parking complaint driven by the PUD can we revisit 
parking. Nicosia said there is no look back period on a PUD.  
City Attorney Breck said this is the second reading and is the only time to ask 
the property owner for changes. The property owner is relying on this 
determination as a recorded document. If Council is going to make any 
changes, make sure there is adequate discussion. Mayor Barnhart said the 
process would be to make a recommendation to review parking. Breck said he 
believes due process gives opportunity. Nicosia said you could table the 2nd 
reading and give the owners proper notification and then give 15 day notice 
for an additional Public Hearing and letters to be sent to the neighbors. 
Councilman Plevel believes this is not the way to do business. Council 
checked the parking in detail with plenty of discussion at the last meeting. 
Plevel said she would dislike for the development to think that the City will 
pass the first reading and then make changes at the second reading. City 
Attorney Breck said from the legal standpoint, if it became true and they 
needed additional parking the City would be responsible for addressing 
parking concerns. Mayor Barnhart said the questions at the first reading and 
our questions this evening have been answered to his satisfaction and follow 
the zoning code requirements. 
 
Councilman Shepard motioned to approve the 2nd reading of Ordinance 754, 
second by Councilman Fisher with council voting as follows. YES: Shepard, 
Fisher, Lovering, Petersen, Plevel and Barnhart. NOES: None ABSENT: 
Karper. 
 
A. Second and Final Reading – Ordinance 755: An Ordinance Repealing 
Ordinance No. 453, 526, 576, 598 and 693 Codified as Chapter 15.28 City of 
Columbia Falls Code, and Replacing Said Ordinance with the City of 
Columbia Falls Floodplain Ordinance in Compliance with M.C.A. 76-5-101 
through 76-5-406 and Declaring an Effective Date. 
 
Nicosia said this Ordinance remains the same as the first reading, staff is 
recommending approval. 
 
Councilman Shepard made motion to approve the final reading of Ordinance 
755, second by Councilman Lovering with Council voting as follows. YES: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ORDINANCE #755 
SECOND AND 
FINAL READING-
Floodplain 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD NOVEMBER 2, 2015 

 
November 2, 2015   Page 5 

Fisher, Lovering, Petersen, Plevel, Shepard and Barnhart. NOES: None. 
ABSENT: Karper. 

 
B. Resolution 1715 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of 
Columbia Falls, Montana, Declaring Its Intention to Annex Certain Real  
Property Located in the East Half of Section 17, Township 30 North, Range 20 
West, P.M.M., Flathead County, Montana, Described As Parcel A on  
Certificate Of Survey No. 19988, Records of Flathead County, Montana. 
 
City Manager Nicosia said this is a wholly surrounded parcel and staff is 
recommending annexation, noting that the City frequently reviews the City 
boundaries noting any wholly surrounded parcels that should be annexed. 
Nicosia noted that there should not be any “islands” within the City 
boundaries, particularly to meet emergency services response. Councilman 
Plevel asked how access would be created for this parcel. City Attorney Breck 
replied it would require an easement through Cahill’s property to the west. 
 
Councilman Plevel motioned to approve Resolution #1715, second by 
Councilman Shepard with Council voting as follows. YES: Lovering, Petersen, 
Plevel, Shepard, Fisher and Barnhart. NOES: None. ABSENT: Karper. 
 

 
 
RESOLUTION 
#1715-Intention to 
Annex Parcel A, 
COS 19988 

REPORTS/BUSINESS FROM MAYOR & COUNCIL: 
Councilman Fisher said he will be absent the November 16th meeting. There 
was an interesting article in the Beacon on the election but they clearly missed 
the point on the city election but this week they made the appropriate 
corrections. 
Councilman Plevel said she thinks changing the building height in Title 18 
was a great idea. Plevel said she will be out of the area for the month of 
December and the next meeting will be her last meeting. 
Shepard reported a problem in his neighborhood with feral cats coming up 
from the River’s Edge Park. Councilman Lovering said there was a sign on the 
garden fence about the cats. Police Chief Perry said the last time we had a 
problem with cats the Humane Society took care of it.  Chief Perry will contact 
them again.  
Councilman Lovering said she often has students come to the Council 
Meetings and they ask questions in class the following day and they enjoy 
coming to the meetings to learn about city government. 
Mayor Barnhart asked about the proposal on the fishing pond. Councilman 
Shepard said MT FWP is looking at doing this but need to gather more 
information. Mayor asked how much the city will have to say about it. Nicosia 
said the City Council will have to give approval for the pond to be placed in 
River’s Edge Park once the information is gathered. Councilman Fisher said 
he is looking forward to having a fishing pond at the park. 
Mayor Barnhart asked if two other members of the Council would like to meet 

 
REPORTS FROM  
MAYOR AND 
COUNCIL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD NOVEMBER 2, 2015 

 
November 2, 2015   Page 6 

this evening with the City Manager Nicosia to discuss her pay increase. 
Councilman Petersen and Councilman Lovering agreed to attend the meeting. 
 
REPORTS/BUSINESS FROM CITY ATTORNEY: 
None 
 

 
 
 
 
REPORT FROM 
CITY ATTORNEY 
 

CITY MANAGER: 
The Salvation Army Battle of the Bells signup sheet is in the office. 
The Commissioners held a public hearing on October 28th to declare their  
intent to create the special district for 911. Nicosia attended and spoke in favor 
of the Special District creation. The notices will be mailed to each affected 
taxpayer this week.  With the hearing, the 60 day protest period began. It will 
make more sense to the citizens when they receive their notice in the mail 
with the proposed assessment. There is an opportunity for a taxpayer to 
appeal or question the amount. Anyone with questions will be instructed to 
contact Mike Pence, County Administrator. 
HB 2, the Legislative Budget included $1.5 million in funding for “Youth 
Recreation Grants” for facilities on Montana State Trust Lands. Nicosia is 
presently working with the Columbia Falls Baseball Association to complete 
the grant application. As the designated Environmental Certification officer 
for the City, Nicosia will complete the portions of the grant application. This is 
an excellent opportunity for the non-profit baseball association to receive 
funding to pave the parking lot, improve accessibility, make improvements to 
their fields, etc. The applications are competitive and one component is 
community support. 
This year’s Night of Lights celebration marks the 30th anniversary of the event. 
It will be held December 4th. Nicosia has joined the planning committee. Mr. 
Byrd has already talked with Fire Chief Hagen and will have burners or fires 
that meet City code.  
Nicosia met with a Glacier Bank representative as the city and the bank are re-
working the Falls Park agreement. The bank has proposed eliminating the 
agreement and they would provide an in-lieu payment to have the City 
maintain the park area. In the old agreement, there were shared 
responsibilities but it needed updating as it did not work as written. 
Officer Chad Sweigart has joined our Police Department beginning November 
2nd. Chad has seven years of previous experience. Street Operator Jeff Covell is 
moving out of state and his last day with the City is October 30th. The City is 
currently advertising for the Public Works Foreman position and a Street 
Operator position. 
The City will be distributing letters to the downtown (CB 4) businesses and 
send out information through the Chamber and the City website to gather 
input on the downtown sign regulations. 
 

CITY MANAGER 
REPORT 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

HELD NOVEMBER 2, 2015 

 
November 2, 2015   Page 7 

Councilman Shepard said there was dust coming from the trucks carrying 
debris from CFAC on Railroad Street. Shepard said MT DEQ has been 
notified.  
 
MISCELLANEOUS/REPORTS: -   
A. INFORMATIONAL CORRESPONDENCE-List available for Review 
 
  

CORRESPONDEN
CE 

ADJOURN: Upon motion duly made by Councilman Plevel and seconded by 
Councilman Lovering the meeting adjourned at  8:26 p.m. 

ADJOURN 
 

 
 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
APPROVED BY COUNCIL ACTION: NOVEMBER 16, 2015 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
November 11, 2015 
 
 
From:  Special Committee:  Barnhart, Petersen, Lovering  
 
RE:  City Manager Contract 2016 FY 
 
Committee Report:  The committee met with City Manager Susan M. Nicosia 
to review contract terms and determine the 2016 FY compensation as required 
in the employment agreement. 
 
The Committee reviewed the City’s salary range for department heads and the 
past goal of the City Council and Administration to set supervisory salaries at 
15 – 20% higher than the employees they are supervising.  Based on the 
criteria, the committee negotiated an annual salary of $75,555. The 2016 FY 
increase was the same as that given to the Department Heads and non-union 
employees before STEP increases.      
 
The Committee reviewed current contract language and is not recommending 
any other changes at this time.  The language will be reviewed annually. 
 
Recommendation:  Committee recommend Council approve the 2016 FY 
compensation as presented and authorize the Mayor to sign the contract. 



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 This agreement is made and entered in to this 1st day of July 2015, by and between the 
CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS, a municipal corporation, with offices at 130 Sixth Street West, 
Columbia Falls, Montana 59912, hereinafter referred to as “City” and SUSAN M. NICOSIA, 
635 7th Ave West, Columbia Falls, MT 59912, hereinafter referred to as “Employee”. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City wishes to employ the services of Employee as City Manager of the 
City of Columbia Falls; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the City and Employee desire to provide for certain procedures, benefits, 
and requirements regarding the employment of Employee by the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Employee wishes to accept employment as City Manager of said City under 
the terms and conditions cited herein. 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

 
 IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained, the 
parties hereto agree as follows: 
 
1. Duties: 
 
 The City agrees to employ Susan M. Nicosia as the City Manager of the City of  
 Columbia Falls, to perform all duties as specified by law and ordinance and to 
 perform such other proper duties as assigned by the Columbia Falls City Council. 
 Employee warrants that she will perform such duties with the highest degree of  
 skill and judgment in accordance with accepted standards for the profession. 
 
2.  Salary: 
 
 Unless otherwise modified by the parties in writing, City shall pay Employee a 
 base salary, on a bi-weekly basis, that is computed on an annualized salary of: 
 
 A. Seventy-three Thousand Dollars ($75,555) for the period commencing July 
  1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016; 
 
 B.  For each year thereafter, the City Council and Employee shall agree upon 
  a salary. 
 

C. In addition, the Employee also serves as Director Finance & Administration, and 
as such shall be paid an additional five hundred ($500.00) per pay period. 

 
 
3. Term of Employment: 
 
 A. Employee’s term of employment under this Agreement shall begin on 
  July 1, 2015 and continue indefinitely thereafter. 



 B. Nothing in the Agreement or in any Ordinance or Resolution of the City of  
  Columbia Falls shall prevent, limit, or otherwise interfere with the right of 
  the City Council to terminate the services of Employee at any time either 
  for the City’s convenience or for the default of Employee, subject only to  
  the provisions set forth in Section 4 of this Agreement. 
 
 C. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with  
  the right of Employee to resign at any time from her position with the   
  City, subject only to the provisions set forth in Section 5 of this    
  Agreement. 
 
 D. To the extent any Ordinance, Resolution, Policy or Procedure of the City   
  of Columbia Falls provides that Employee shall be entitled to a hearing 
  prior to termination, Employee expressly and knowingly waives her right   
  to any such hearing, if terminated without cause.  
 
4. Termination by City: 
 
 The City may terminate the employment of Employee by giving written notice of 
 termination to Employee by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested. 
 In the event the City terminates such employment without cause, the Employee 
 shall be entitled to receive three (3) months severance pay at the rate of salary 
 which then applies. In the event the City terminates such employment without 

cause, after Employee has served two (2) years, the Employee shall be entitled to  receive 
six (6) months severance pay at the rate of salary which then applies. In 

 addition to severance pay, Employee shall be entitled to receive accrued vacation 
 and the applicable portion of sick leave accumulations to effective date of  
 termination. Any such compensation shall be payable within thirty (30) days after 
 Employee’s effective date of termination. 
 
 
5. Termination by Employee: 
 
 Employee may terminate her employment with the City by directing written 
 notice of termination to the City by certified or registered mail, return receipt  
 requested. In the event of such termination, Employee shall not be entitled to  
 receive any severance pay. Except, however, Employee shall be entitled to  
 receive accrued vacation and the applicable portion of sick leave accumulations to 
 effective date of resignation in accordance with City’s employment policy. 
 Employee shall provide the City with at least two (2) weeks written notice of such 
 termination.  
 
6. Performance Reviews: 
 

The City Council shall conduct an annual review of Employee’s performance prior to 
May 1st of each year.  

 
7. Retirement Benefits: 
 
 The City will contribute to Employee’s PERS account at the same rate then 



 existing for City employees under the PERS program. 
 
8.   Insurance Coverage: 
 

The City shall provide full group insurance for Employee and her dependents to the 
extent provided for other City employees. 

 
9. Vacation and Sick Leave: 
 
 The Employee shall accrue sick leave and vacation leave at the same rate as other 
 City employees in accordance with State Statute. 
 
10. Vehicle Use: 
 

The Employee may use a City vehicle for carrying out City business related activities if 
such vehicle is available.   

 
11. City Residence: 
 
 Employee shall be required to live within the city limits of Columbia Falls. 
 
12. Memberships: 
 
 The City shall pay Employee’s: 
 
 A. Professional dues, membership fees, and subscription fees as required for  
  the Employee’s professional development and certification. 
 
 B. Registration, travel, lodging, and subsistence expenses incurred by 
  Employee in connection with Employee’s attendance at appropriate 
  Conferences and professional development in accordance with City policy  
  and state statutes. 
 
13. General Conditions of Employment: 
 
 In addition to the benefits cited herein, the City shall provide the Employee with 
 any and all benefits that apply to other employees. 
 
 
14. Confidential Information: 
 
 Employee agrees that for and during the entire term of this Agreement, any and 
 all personnel matters, documents, and information, all privileged documents or 
 information, and all other confidential information, however denominated, shall 
 be considered and kept as confidential and privileged and will not be divulged by 
 Employee except as may be required or allowed by State Law. Further, upon  
 termination of this Agreement for any cause, Employee agrees that she will  
 continue to treat as private, confidential, and privileged all such information and 
 will not disclose or release any such information to any person, firm, corporation, 
 or other entity, either by statement, deposition, or as a witness, or otherwise, 



 except upon direct written authority of the City Council or as may be ordered by   
 a Court of competent jurisdiction. 
 
15. Review of Employment: 
 
 This Employment Agreement shall be reviewed by the Parties in one year and 
 annually thereafter. No changes, amendments or modifications of any kind to the 
 Terms and conditions hereof shall be valid unless reduced to writing and signed by both 

parties. 
 
16. Applicable Law: 
 
 This Agreement shall be governed in all aspects by the laws of the State of 
 Montana. 
 
17. Attorney’s Fees: 
 
 In the event legal action, including litigations, is undertaken to interpret or enforce 
 any aspect of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to attorney’s 
 fees and court costs.  
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed, 
in duplicate, the day and year first above written. 

 
EMPLOYER:    EMPLOYEE: 
CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS  SUSAN M. NICOSIA 
 
___________________________  __________________________ 
DON BARNHART, MAYOR   SUSAN M. NICOSIA 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  ________________________________ 
 
Date      Date
 



























































 
 

RES #1716 

RESOLUTION NO. 1716 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS, MONTANA, 
DESIGNATING THE PLANNERS OF THE NIGHT OF LIGHTS 2015 AND DESIGNATING NIGHT OF 
LIGHTS 2015 PARADE AS AN OFFICIAL ACTIVITY OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS. 
 
             BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS, 
MONTANA 
 
 WHEREAS, the Directors of the NIGHT of LIGHTS 2015 PARADE are desirous of being  
appointed and approved  by the City as such and of having the NIGHT of LIGHTS 2015 PARADE  
recognized and approved as an official City activity; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Columbia Falls that the City designate such 
individuals and approve said activity. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COLUMBIA FALLS, MONTANA: 
 
 Section One:  That the following individuals are designated as Planners of NIGHT of LIGHTS 
2015 PARADE: 
    Rotary Club of Columbia Falls 
             
And that all acts of said persons heretofore performed or to be performed in furtherance of their 
duties as Planners of the Night of Lights 2015 Parade are hereby designated as such. 
 
 Section Two:  That Night of Lights 2015 Parade is hereby recognized as an official activity of 
the City of Columbia Falls. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF COLUMBIA FALLS, MONTANA, THIS 
16th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2015, THE COUNCIL VOTING AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 AYES:  
 NOES:  
 ABSENT:  
               
      ________________________ 
    City Clerk 
 
APPROVED BY THE MAYOR OF COLUMBIA FALLS, MONTANA, THIS 16th DAY OF NOVEMBER 
2015. 
       
        ________________________ 
        MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
City Clerk 



CITY OF COLUMBIA FALLS 
CORRESPONDENCE LIST  

COUNCIL MEETING 
November 16, 2015 

 
 
 

Regular Correspondence: 
11/09/15 Invitation to the Kalispell Veteran Center Open House 
11/09/15 Letter from FEMA  
11/09/15 Chamber of Commerce Newsletter 
11/09/15 Tavern Times 
10/30/15 Montana Dept. of Labor & Industry – 2016 Prevailing Wage 
10/30/15 Flathead County Board of Commissioners – Intention to Create E-911 Special 
District Resolution #2413 
 


























	Agenda
	claims report.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Pro
	Payroll
	Nov. 2 2015 Council Minutes
	16 mngr contract
	2015 16 CM EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
	Emergency Action Plan
	Notice of Public Hearing Title 18
	Notice of Public Hearing  Annexationt
	Youth Recreation Program
	Street Abandonment
	Res 1716 Night of Lights 2015
	InfoCorresList 08-18-14.docbt.docbt
	Financial Report
	Police Report

